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Memorandum to Mr. ( llagher 

RE: Assassination,of President John F. Kennett) 

As a possible resolution to Mr. Fink's quest
ions, 

GID has determined from the Freedom of Infor
mation Act (FOLA), 

Section of the Files and Communications Divi
sion that the " 

Archives still has 222 FBI documents which h
ave been withheld 

from research or public release. Of these 22
2 documents, 109 

are Unclassified, 95 are Confidential, 17 ar
e Secret, and 1 

is Top Secret. 

FOIA is currently involved in a review of the 

withheld documents to determine which may no
w be released 

This review is done at five-year intervals. 
FOIA has thus 

far completed only a preliminary review of 
the documents. 

pVersonnel of FOIA involved in the review rec
all none of the 

documents being teletypes. 
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